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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

CIVIL DIVISION

August Burnatha

Plaintiff,
-vs.-

Officer Glen Smith
Defendant.

Case No.:

Hon. Judge

COMPLAINT

Plaintiff, August Burnatha, by and through his attorney Mihaela Cristina Iuga, of Iuga,

Secco and Perritt LLC, one of its attorneys, as and for its complaint against Defendant(s),Officer

Glen Smith , states as follows:

1. Jurisdiction of this Court is based on an issue of federal question.

a. the actions complained of herein are a violation of the Civil Rights Act,

Title 42 Section 1983 U.S. Code.

b. Jurisdiction is authorized under the Constitution, Title 28 Section 1331

U.S. Code.

c. Plaintiff August Burnatha and Defendant, Officer Glen Smith, are

citizens of the State of Illinois.

d. Venue is proper in this District because the event at issue occurred

within the Northern District and parties both reside here.
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e. All non-federal claims are brought before the court under 28 U.S.C. §
1367, as they are part of the same controversy.

2. Plaintiff files this Complaint hereinafter described, and lists the following

person(s) as defendants.

Officer Glen Smith.

COUNT I VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS ACT

1. Plaintiff August Burnatha was driving in his father’s car on September 20, 2010

when he was pulled over on the corner of N. Sheridan and Kenworth, in Chicago,

Illinois at around 3:30 a.m.

2. Defendant, under color of authority approached the car in an aggressive manner

and demanded plaintiff’s license and registration, which plaintiff sought in the

glove box of his father’s car.

3. Defendant was hostile and physically intimating. After asking plaintiff to step out

of his vehicle, defendant slapped plaintiff’s wallet out of his hand, while holding

his policeman’s flashlight just above plaintiff’s head.

4. Plaintiff tripped and clipped the fender of the vehicle, and as a result, was thrown

off balance.

5. Plaintiff had to be hospitalized and suffered from a twisted ankle, concession,

bruised ribs, and a concussion.

COUNT II - ASSAULT
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6. Plaintiff repeats and incorporates paragraphs 1-5 herein and further states as

follows:

7. Plaintiff saw defendant lift his flashlight above his hand while simultaneously

moving to slap plaintiff’s wallet out of his hand.

8. Defendant’s deliberate placing of the flashlight just over plaintiff’s head cause a

reasonable apprehension in plaintiff Burnatha that he would be stricken by it.

9. Plaintiff’s apprehension at being struck by defendant’s flashlight caused him to

trip and sustain his injuries.

COUNT III BATTERY

10. Plaintiff repeats and incorporates paragraphs 1-5 herein and further states as

follows:

11. Defendant slapped Plaintiff’s wallet out of his hands while he was attempting to

provide the officer with his license.

12. Plaintiff did not consent to aggressive touching and feared he would be hurt.

13. Plaintiff was seriously hurt as a result of defendant’s conduct.

REQUEST FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully requests:
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1. A judgment against the defendant for compensatory and punitive damages.

2. For such other and further relief as the Court deems just.

Respectfully submitted,

Cristina Iuga, one of the attorneys for August Burnatha.

By: /s/ Mihaela Cristina Iuga

IUGA SECCO & PERRITT

1807 W. BIGHORN, Ste 305

Naperville, IL 60563

ciuga@kentlaw.edu

630-111-1111

630-222–2222 (fax)

Attorney No. IL 1111111


